STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

June 13, 2017

TO: Robert J. Hannon

FROM: Melanie Bachman, Executive Director\}§Q>

RE: PETITION NO. 1302 — The Connecticut Light and Power Company d/b/a Eversource Energy
petition for a declaratory ruling that no Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public

Need is required for the proposed modifications to the existing West Side Substation located at 52
Columbus Avenue, Middletown, Connecticut.

The Connecticut Siting Council has scheduled a field inspection for Monday, June 19, 2017 at 10:00 2.m.
review this petition. Interested parties should meet near the entrance gate of West Side Substation.

MB/MP

c:  Secretary of the State
‘The Honorable Daniel T. Drew, Mayor, City of Middletown
Michiel Wackers, AICP, Director of Planning, City of Middletown
Helen Taylor, MBA, Project Siting Specialist, Eversource
Kathleen Shanley, Manager — Transmission Siting, Eversource

S:\PETITIONS\1301-1400\1302\PE 1302 FR Notice.doc

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer



